

Joanne Jordan

BIOGRAPHY

Joanne Jordan has 20 years experience as an environmental attorney, consultant, and business development professional based in Washington, DC. She has worked with global consulting firms to introduce a variety of professional services into competitive markets. For the past several years, Joanne has drawn upon her broad multidisciplinary experience across a range of environmental and energy matters to help address the challenges in carbon and climate change in the U.S. Through a mix of relationship management and service delivery, she develops, supports and strengthens client relationships, identifies potential development opportunities, and builds eminence for the firm across multiple sectors and service areas.

Joanne's background includes four years as an attorney advisor at U.S. EPA Headquarters negotiating Superfund site remediation settlements and advising on environmental regulatory policy and legal issues; five years as an associate in law firms working exclusively on environmental matters including hazardous waste, air and water; five years as a consultant supporting litigation for complex Superfund and Clean Air Act cases; and six years focusing on developing business contacts and expanding professional services for consulting firms working with lawyers and the commercial sector.

QUALIFICATIONS

- BA environmental science and biology, S.U.N.Y. College at Purchase (1984)
- JD Vermont Law School (1990)
- Master of Studies in Environmental Law (cum laude), Environmental Law Center of Vermont Law School

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- American Bar Association, Environment, Energy & Resources Section (SEER)
- Women's Bar Association of the District of Columbia
- Former Board Member, Women's Council on Energy & the Environment (WCEE)
- Past President, Chairman of Board of Directors, Vermont Law School Alumni Association

PREVIOUS POSITIONS

- LECG (2007-08)
Director of Business Development
- Deloitte FAS (2006-07)
Business Development Associate
- Navigant Consulting, Inc. (2004-06)
Business Development Associate Director
- Project Performance Corporation (2003-04)
Environmental Litigation Support Counsel
- The Shaw Group/Stone & Webster/Jellinek Schwartz & Connolly (2000-03)
Assistant Vice President, Senior Environmental Policy Counsel (final position)
- Spherion, contracted to Howrey & Simon LLP (1997-00)
Senior Contract Attorney
- McKenna & Cuneo LLP (1995-97)
Associate
- Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP (1994-95)
Associate
- US Environmental Protection Agency (1990-94)
Attorney Advisor